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MAIN SOURCES USED 
 
 
ALBANIA 

Institute of Statistics (www.instat.gov.al): 
 Albania in Figures 
Bank of Albania (www.bankofalbania.org): 
 Economic Bulletin 
Ministry of Finance (www.minfin.gov.al) 
 Economy in Focus 
 
BOSNIA and HERZEGOVINA 

Agency for Statistics (www.bhas.ba): 
 Statistical Bulletin 
 Thematic Bulletin 
Central Bank of Bosnia and Herzegovina (www.cbbh.gov.ba): 
 Annual Report 
 Bulletins (quarterly) 
 
BULGARIA 

National Statistical Institute (www.nsi.bg): 
 Statistical Yearbook of Bulgaria 
 Foreign Trade of the Republic of Bulgaria 
 Main Macro-Economic Indicators 
 Employment and Unemployment – LFS (quarterly) 
 Statistical Journal (monthly) 

National Bank of Bulgaria (www.bnb.bg): 
 Annual Report 
 Monthly Bulletin 

National Employment Agency (www.nsz.government.bg) 

Ministry of Finance (www.minfin.bg) 
 
CROATIA 

Central Bureau of Statistics (www.dzs.hr): 
 Statistical Yearbook of the Republic of Croatia 
 First Release – Labour Force Survey (bi-annually) 



 MAIN SOURCES USED xv

 Monthly Statistical Report 

Croatian National Bank (www.hnb.hr): 
 Monthly Bulletin 

Ministry of Finance (www.mfin.hr): 
 Statistical Review (monthly) 
 
CZECH REPUBLIC 

Czech Statistical Office (www.czso.cz): 
 Statistical Yearbook of the Czech Republic 
 Quarterly National Accounts of the Czech Republic 
 Employment and Unemployment in the Czech Republic – LFS (quarterly) 
 Indicators of Social and Economic Development (quarterly) 
 Bulletin CSU (quarterly) 
 Current CZSO News (monthly) 
 External Trade of the Czech Republic (monthly) 

Czech National Bank (www.cnb.cz): 

 Foreign Direct Investment 

 
ESTONIA 

Statistical Office of Estonia (www.stat.ee): 
 Statistical Yearbook of Estonia 
Bank of Estonia (www.eestipank.info) 

 
HUNGARY 

Hungarian Central Statistical Office (portal.ksh.hu): 
 Statistical Yearbook of Hungary 
 Statistical Yearbook of Agriculture 
 Statistical Yearbook of External Trade 
 Yearbook of Industrial and Construction Statistics 
 National Accounts, Hungary 
 Labour Force Survey (quarterly) 
 Monthly Bulletin of Statistics 

National Bank of Hungary (www.mnb.hu) 

Ministry of Finance (www2.pm.gov.hu) 
 



 MAIN SOURCES USED xvi 
 

LATVIA 

Central Statistical Bureau of Latvia (www.csb.lv): 
 Statistical Yearbook of Latvia 
Bank of Latvia (www.bank.lv) 

 
LITHUANIA 

Statistics of Lithuania (www.std.lt): 
 Statistical Yearbook of Lithuania 
Bank of Lithuania (www.lb.lt) 

 
MACEDONIA 

State Statistical Office (www.stat.gov.mk): 
 Statistical Yearbook of the Republic of Macedonia 
 Gross Domestic Product 
 Labour Force Survey 
 Monthly Statistical Bulletin 
 External Trade (monthly) 

National Bank of Macedonia (www.nbrm.gov.mk): 
 Annual Report 
 Bulletin (quarterly) 
 Monthly Report  

Ministry of Finance (www.finance.gov.mk): 
 Bulletin (monthly) 
 
MONTENEGRO 

Statistical Office of Montenegro (www.monstat.cg.yu): 
 Statistical Yearbook of Montenegro 
 Monthly Statistical Bulletin 
Central Bank of Montenegro (www.cb-cg.org) 
 Chief Economist’s Annual report 
 Statistical Bulletin 
Institute for Strategic Studies and Prognoses (www.isspm.org) 
 Montenegro Economic Trend 
 



 MAIN SOURCES USED xvii

POLAND 

Central Statistical Office (www.stat.gov.pl): 
 Statistical Yearbook of the Republic of Poland 
 Yearbook of Foreign Trade Statistics 
 Statistical Yearbook of Industry 
 National Accounts 
 Labour Force Survey (quarterly) 
 Statistical Bulletin (monthly) 

National Bank of Poland (www.nbp.pl): 
 Information Bulletin (monthly) 
 
ROMANIA 

Romanian National Institute of Statistics (www.insse.ro): 
 Statistical Yearbook of Romania 
 Romanian Foreign Trade Yearbook 
 Household Labour Force Survey – AMIGO (quarterly) 
 Monthly Statistical Bulletin 

National Bank of Romania (www.bnro.ro): 
 Annual Report 
 Monthly Bulletin 

Ministry of Finance (www.mfinante.ro) 
 
RUSSIA 

Russian Federal State Statistics Service (www.gks.ru): 
 Statistical Yearbook of Russia 
 National Accounts 
 Labour Force Survey (quarterly) 

Central Bank of Russia (www.cbr.ru) 

Interstate Statistical Committee of the CIS (www.cisstat.com): 
 CIS Statistical Database (monthly) 
 
SERBIA and MONTENEGRO 

Statistical Office of Serbia and Montenegro (www.szs.sv.gov.yu): 
 Statistical Yearbook of Serbia and Montenegro 
 



 MAIN SOURCES USED xviii 
 

SERBIA 

Statistical Office of Serbia (webrzs.statserb.sr.gov.yu): 
 Statistical Yearbook of Serbia 
 Monthly Statistical Review 

National Bank of Serbia (www.nbs.yu) 
 Annual Report 
 Statistical Bulletin 
 
SLOVAK REPUBLIC 

Statistical Office of the Slovak Republic (www.statistics.sk): 
 Statistical Yearbook of the Slovak Republic 
 Macro-Economic Indicators of Quarterly National Accounts 
 Štatistická Správa (quarterly) 
 Labour Force Sample Survey Results in the Slovak Republic (quarterly) 
 Bulletin (monthly) 
 Foreign Trade of the Slovak Republic (monthly) 
 Monitor of the Economy of the Slovak Republic (monthly) 

National Bank of Slovakia (www.nbs.sk): 
 Monetary Survey (monthly) 
 
SLOVENIA 

Statistical Office of the Republic of Slovenia (www.stat.si): 
 Statistical Yearbook of Slovenia 
 Rapid Reports – Labour Force Survey (quarterly) 
 Rapid Reports – Labour Market (monthly) 
 Rapid Reports – National Accounts 
 Monthly Statistical Review of the Republic of Slovenia 
 Some Important Data on the Republic of Slovenia (monthly) 

Bank of Slovenia (www.bsi.si): 
 Monthly Bulletin 
 Direct Investment 

Ministry of Finance (www.gov.si/mf) 
 



 MAIN SOURCES USED xix

UKRAINE 

State Statistics Committee of Ukraine (www.ukrstat.gov.ua): 
 Statistical Yearbook of Ukraine 
 Foreign Trade (annually, quarterly) 
 Monthly Statistical Bulletin 

Ministry of Economy (www.me.gov.ua) 

National Bank of Ukraine (www.bank.gov.ua) 
 
INTERNATIONAL SOURCES 

Eurostat (europa.eu.int/comm./eurostat) 
International Telecommunication Union (www.itu.int) 
World Development Indicators 

 

 


